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INVITATION FOR BID  ADDENDUM

PURCHASING OFFICE

CITY OF AUSTIN

CITY-WIDE ANNUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR CLEANING, TELEVISING AND POINT REPAIR OF SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEMS PIPES
IFB NO. STA1088


Addendum No. 2
     Date:  July 26, 2013
The purpose of this addendum is to answers to questions received from bidders.
1.0 The following are answers to questions submitted by bidders:
Question:  In the documents it states in Section 0400, number 7 that there will be a 5% retainage on the contract.  Will this retainage be paid back at the end of the year or at the end of the completed 3 year contract?

Answer:  The retainage will be returned at the end of each year of the contract.

Question:  We are unable to find a vendor that can clean over 2,000 LF in one run per this contract.  We also called DSMBR and they did not have any vendors on their list that could clean over 2,000 LF in one run.  We also have called out of state vendors trying to located subcontract that would be able to meet the demand of the contract of over 2,000 LF.  One contractor said “good luck” and another contractor said they would have to cut the pipe.  As a City of Austin vendor, I am asking what do I need to do to meet this?

Answer: One method of cleaning sewer mains that have manhole spacing more than 2,000 LF is by using bucket machines.
Question:  I have contacted 2 companies that are in the cleaning business of sewer lines and they are saying it cannot be done.

Answer:  See answer above.
Question:  There is nothing in the specifications that explains remote easement access and locations.  Can you please explain what you want us to do in the remote easement access?  Will we have to remove trees and branches?  What do you need us to do in this area?

Answer:  Yes, the contractor will have to remove trees and branches and clear easements to allow them access to manholes for cleaning and inspection.  Please refer to http://austintech.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/Texas/stanspec/cityofaustintexasstandardspecifications?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:austin_standardspecs$anc and look under 600 Series Item 610S under the COA Standard Specification. 
Question:  What size line or lines are we bypassing?

Answer:  Up to 96”
Question:  What are the flows and distances are the bypass(s)?

Answer:  Cannot give specific flow data since the conditions will change according to time of day, weather, etc…  There are 176 segments in the COA wastewater system over 2,000 LF with the longest just over 9,000 LF

Question:  Is this a contract bid or is it Plan Work?

Answer:  Contract Bid.
2.0
All other provisions of the solicitation shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below Addendum No. 2 is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-referenced Invitation for Bid.
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Approved By:








   Stephen T. Aden Sr.



  Corporate Purchasing Manager
Acknowledged By:

Bidder’s Name





Authorized Signature

Return one (1) copy to the Purchasing Office, City of Austin, prior to closing or with sealed bid.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.
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